Liqui-Box
Request for Proposal for Medical, Prescription Drug, Dental, Life & Disability + Reinsurance


City of Newport News 
Responses should be returned in Word format.
Dental and Vision Questionnaire
The following questionnaire will assist the City of Newport News in evaluating the quality of care and benefits being offered to employees and dependents as well as assist in the evaluation of the financial and contractual information requested of the carrier.  A carrier’s evaluation score will not be adversely impacted if a specific question does not apply.

INSTRUCTIONS
(1)
This questionnaire is provided electronically with this RFP using Microsoft Word.  The electronic version is being provided in order to facilitate the carriers’ responses to these sections.  This file may be used by each carrier/administrator in completing the responses to this section.

(2)
Answer each question clearly and concisely.

(3)
Each response must immediately follow the respective question.  All questions and responses shall be numbered/labeled exactly as in this Questionnaire.

(4)
If the carrier is unable to answer a question or the question does not apply, the carrier shall indicate why.

(5)
If the carrier is unwilling to disclose particular information asked in a question, the carrier shall indicate why.

(6)
Type in the following information:

	Point of Contact:
	

	Title:
	

	Company:
	

	Address:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Fax:
	

	E-mail address:
	


DENTAL AND VISION COVERAGE
1. Have the proposal requirements been fully met as requested in this RFP? 
 No   

If not, please summarize all deviations. Yes  
2. Provide background information and a brief description of your organization.  Include any pertinent information relative to the size and organizational structure of your company and performance history in providing similar programs for municipalities of similar size and complexity; include reference information.  

3. Please identify all subcontractors (including consultants, advisors, network managers and suppliers) to be used and describe specific responsibilities, qualifications, and background experience of all key personnel.  Include financial ratings for each major subcontractor, consultant, or advisor.

4. Please provide pertinent financial data that demonstrates your organization’s ability to successfully perform this contract.  Please provide your most recent financial history including ratings, if applicable (include the date of the rating) by each of the following:

	Company
	Rating
	Date of Rating
	Legal Name of Company to Which Rating Applies

	Weiss
	
	
	

	Fitch (Duff & Phelps)
	
	
	

	Standard & Pours
	
	
	

	Monody’s
	
	
	

	A.M. Best
	
	
	


5. Report any restraining or disciplinary action taken against you by any regulatory body within the last (3) years.


6. Provide pertinent references. Specifically, three active and three terminated accounts (other than mergers), within the last five years.  Please provide group name, contact person, telephone number, effective date and termination date.

7. Are you currently compliant with the HIPAA legislation as it pertains to Private Health Information, EDI Standards?  If not, what is your timeline for compliance?  Do you have a privacy statement?  If yes, please provide.  Who is your named Privacy Official?  Do you require the City and the consultant to sign a Business Associate Agreement?  If so, please provide a copy of the agreement.
8. Please provide references (should be similar in size, industry, and location, if possible) as follows:  two active accounts and two recently terminated accounts (that did not terminate solely due to merger, acquisition, etc.).  Include the group name, contact person, and telephone number.
9. How long will the proposed dental or vision premium rates remain in effect?  Specify any 2nd or 3rd year rate guarantees that you will provide.
10. Please provide incremental pricing to include additional benefits currently not offered by City of Newport News, examples including but not limited to, Lasik Surgery benefit, coverage for transitions lenses and progressive lenses.
11. If you are proposing a dental or vision network, please include a current geoaccess report for the areas in which currently enrolled employees live (refer to zip codes in census data).
12. It is very important that you describe reimbursement levels for all of the plans you quote.  Please list the percentile in which you reimburse, whether you pay out-of-network providers at that same level, whether out-of-network claims are paid to the provider or the subscriber, etc.  
13. Describe how you would handle any services in progress upon takeover for all plans you quote. 
14. Please provide a list of standard limitations and exclusions for each plan quoted.  Specify any waiting periods which apply.
15. Please explain  coverage for any out-of-state employees currently enrolled or who 
will enroll in the plan(s) you are offering. 
DENTAL COVERAGE ONLY

16. Please complete the following UCR chart for the zip code areas: 234, 233, 234, 235, 236, and 237.

	ADA CODE
	
PROCEDURE
	ALLOWANCE FOR PROPOSED PLANS

	
	
	
	

	00120
	· Periodic Oral Exam
	
	

	01110
	· Prophylaxis, Adult
	
	

	0272
	· Bitewing x-rays; 2 films
	
	

	1203
	· Topical Fluoride
	
	

	1351
	· Sealant; per tooth
	
	

	02140
	· Amalgam, 1 Surface, Permanent
	
	

	03310
	· Root Canal Therapy, Anterior
	
	

	02752
	· Porcelain Crown, 1 Tooth
	
	

	07110
	· Extraction, Single Tooth
	
	

	4210
	· Gingivectomy/Gingivoplasty – Per Quadrant
	
	

	7220
	· Removal of Impacted Tooth-Soft Tissue
	
	

	5110
	· Complete Upper Denture
	
	


17. Describe how you would handle orthodontia or other services in progress upon takeover.

18. Describe your pre-treatment estimate process.  What is the turnaround time for such reviews?  Is there a penalty for members who do not receive a pre-treatment estimate prior to receiving services?  When do you recommend members receive a pre-treatment estimate?

19. Indicate your trend factors both rating and actual observed.  Specify the location/region on which these trend factors are based.

	
	    PPO Dental
	        DHMO or Alternative Network     

      (If Applicable)

	Observed Trend 2022
	
	

	Observed Trend 2023
	
	

	Observed Trend 2024
	
	

	Projected Rating Trend 2025
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